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Lilliston, Melinda

From: carphelp
Sent: Monday, December 07, 2009 12:38 PM
To: 'Chris Carlin’

Subject: RE: Best Choice Insurance Group, LLC
Importance: High

Thank you for letting us know. We are forwardifg this chain of e-mail correspondent e update section now.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: Chris Carlin [mailto:ccarlin@callbcig.com]
Sent: Monday, December 07, 2009,12:33 PM

To: corphelp
Subject: RE: Best Choice Insurance

roup, LLC
Lee,

It iooks as if this information is still pending\Js there anything that you can do to see if we can get the FEIN
Number posted? Thanks :

Chris

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2009 10:46 AM
To: Chris Carlin

Subject: RE: Best Choice Insurance Group, LLC

These updates typically take 2 to 3 business days to be processed and posted.

Thank you.

l.ee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: Chris Carlin [mailto:ccarlin@calibcig.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2009 10:39 AM
Toa: corphelp
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Subject: RE: Best Choice Insurance Group, LLC

i appreciate the speedy response. Are you able to provide me a timetable for how long this may take. We are
an Insurance Agency and the State of Florida will now approve an application that we submitted until our FEIN
number is listed on Sunbiz?

Thank you for your efforts and | apologize about requesting a rush response.

Sincerely,
Chris 1. Carlin
Managing Partner
All Lines Agent

Office: 239-275-5025
Fax: 239-275-5049

Toll Free: 866-998-6155
Cell: 239-243-6410
ccarlin@callbcig.com

Best Choice Insurance Group

1591 Hayley Lane 39 SE Ocean Blvd
Suite 204 Stuart, FL 34994
Ft. Myers, FL 33907

This transmlsslon is intended to be delivered only to the named addresses(s) and may contain information that is confidential, proprietary or
privileged. If this information is received by anyone other than the named addressee(s), the reclpient should immediately notify the sender
by e-mail and by telephone 239-275-5025 and obtain instructions as to the disposal of the transmitted material. In no event shall this material
be read, used, copied, reproduced, stored or retained by anyone other than the named addressee(s), except with the expross consent of the
sondar or the named addressea(s). If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution,
copying or storage of this message or any attachment Is strictly prohibited and to do so might constitute a violation of the Electronic
Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 2510-2521. Thank you.

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2009 1:15 PM

To: Chris Carlin

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Best Choice Insurance Group, LLC

The FEI number has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

From: Chris Carlin [mailto:ccarlin@calibcig.com]
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2009 1:02 PM

. To: corphelp

Subject: Best Choice Insurance Group, LLC
Importance: High
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Document Number L0S000081836

Please update SunBiz to reflect our Federal Tax Id Number.
FEIN: 27-0798583

| appreciate all of your assistance.

Sincerely,
Chris ). Carlin
Managing Partner
All Lines Agent

Office: 239-275-5025
Fax: 239-275-5049

Toll Free: 866-998-6155
Cel: 239-243-6410
ccarlin@callbcig.com

Best Choice Insurance Group

1591 Hayley Lane 39 SE Ocean Blvd
Suite 204 Stuart, FL 34994
Ft. Myers, FL 33907

This transmission is intended to be delivered only to the named addressee(s) and may contain information that is confidential, proprietary or
privileged. If this Information is recelved by anyone other than the named addressee(s), the reclpient should Immediately notify the sender
by e-mail and by telephone 239-275-5025 and obtain instructions as to the disposal of the transmitted material. In no event shall this material
be read, used, copied, reproduced, stored or retained by anyone other than the named addressee(s), except with the express consent of the
sender or the named addressee(s). If you are not the intended reciplent, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution,
copying or storage of this message or any attachment Is strictly prohibited and to do so might constitute a vlolation of the Electronic
Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 2510-2521. Thank you.
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